Noreen Akhtar

Deputy Director C3A

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2005

About

Dr. Noreen Akhtar is working as Deputy Director C3A in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Noreen Akhtar has a PhD in Psychology. Dr. Noreen Akhtar has published 2 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Clinical Psychology

MPhil in Psychology Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	- 2009
BA in Humanities University of the Punjab , Pakistan	- 2002
PhD in Psychology Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2012 - 2019
Experience	
Deputy Director C3A	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Deputy Director C3A	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Deputy Director C3A	2022 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Deputy Director C3A	2021 - 2022
Centre for Counseling and Career Advisory	
Senior Psychologist	2015 - 2021
Centre for Counseling and Career Advisory	
Psychologist	2009 - 2015
Centre for Counseling and Career Advisory	2000 2010
Research Assistant	2009 - 2009
Muhammad Ali Jinnah University , MAJUR, Islamabad	
Clinical Psychologist	2005 - 2006
, CDA Hospital	
Awards	

Research Articles

Urdu translation and validation of shorter version of Positive Affect and Negative Affect Schedule (PANAS) on Pakistani bank employees

2017

Noreen Akhtar

Journal of the Pakistan Medical Association, Volume: 67, Issue: 10, Pages1517-1523

Impact Factor: 0.723 | Quartile: 4

DOI: NA

Construct validation of emotional labor scale for a sample of Pakistani corporate employees

2017

Noreen Akhtar Anis-ul-Haque

Journal of the Pakistan Medical Association, Vol:67 (2), Pages 333-238

Impact Factor: 0.723 | Quartile: 4

DOI: NAS